



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

ANITA LOCKWOOD
CABINET SECRETARY

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

August 25, 1992

George Robin, Navajo Technical Lead
UIC Section
United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

RE: UIC Wells - BK Petroleum, Inc.
Many Rocks Gallup Wells #1, #2, #8, #18, #19, #21 and #22

2-2-303-10-1

Dear George:

There has been a continuous six-month period of non-injection in the Many Rocks Gallup Wells #8, #18, #19, #21 and #22. Pursuant to OCD Rule 705-C-1, BK Petroleum's authorization to inject has terminated. BK Petroleum is required to run an MIT on these wells in order to resume or continue injecting. BK was due for testing on all wells on June 14, 1989. They would like to run the MIT's on the above listed wells at one time prior to November 1, 1992 as a coordinated effort between the EPA and OCD. I will contact Ken upon receipt of a test schedule so that he may be present to witness the testing.

Sincerely,

Dianna K. Fairhurst

Dianna K. Fairhurst
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

XC: UIC File
DKF File
Mildred Kuchera-BK Petroleum, Inc.